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MEMORANDUM 
 

 To: Leann Graham 

  CAO 

 

 From: Kim Hymers 

  Assistant CAO 

 

 Date: March 12 2024 

 

 Re: Stettler Steel Wheel Stampede 

 

 
 

Background: 

 

The Steel Wheel Stampede Board has submitted a request for sponsorship for the 2024 Steel Wheel 

Stampede, to be held June 7-8, 2024.  

  

The Miscellaneous Requests for Funds – Fundraising Initiatives policy states: 

 

“In general, as a Municipal body, the Town of Stettler Council will not provide support to any individual or 

group requesting financial assistance, use of Town facilities, or the purchase of anything relating to an event, 

sponsorship, or recognition etc. scheme for the purpose of raising funds.” 

 

The policy goes on to say: 

 

“Where Council receives a request to purchase tickets or anything relating to a fundraising, recognition or 

other event, individual Council members planning to attend will pay personally for the ticket(s) he or she 

plans to use, with the exception of: 

• Council may allocate annual funding towards any initiative it deems appropriate on an 

ongoing basis within the transparency of the Operating Budget process.” 

 

Council made a motion in 2018 to provide $10,000.00 for the 2018 and 2019 events, to be funded from the 

Community Development sources.  The $10,000.00 was granted to help evolve the annual event.  Since 

2019, the Town has provided no additional funding.   
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